
From: j oakley < >  
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 3:42 PM 
To: Dan Rogers <drogers@islandstrust.bc.ca> 
Cc: Tahirih Rockafella <trockafella@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Jane Wolverton 
<jwolverton@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Brad Smith <bsmith@islandstrust.bc.ca>; Leslie Cain 

>; Keith Erickson <  Morning Beach 
 

Subject: Crystal Mountain Society Proposal 

 

 

 

Hello Trustees and Planner Smith, 
In response to the request for a motion brought forward on Dec 
6, 2021 regarding day use for the CMS rezoning  “ That the LTC 
staff draft language for bylaw 257 to set daily visitor use at 35 subject 
to a once a year exception where notification to the community is 

provided in advance.”  
 

For special occasions beyond a day use limit of 35, Crystal 
Mountain Society proposes that the number of days for permitted 
special events in the bylaw be 6 per year.  
 

For the Crystal Mountain Society  board and membership, 6 days 
is adequate to meet future potential needs for such events as 
special teachings and knowledge sharing that would be in 
support of the spiritual education mandate of the society. 
 

Thank you, 
Janice Oakley, Leslie Cain, Libby McClelland 
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